

PEDRO V. LARDIERI

Central Florida, USA

pedrolardieri13@gmail.com Phone:407 9460158

MANAGER QA / QC; LEAD AUDITOR; ADVISER; PROFESSOR

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

In my professional practice since 1977, I have performed the following roles: Math Teacher for High School; Oil Field Engineer; Quality Assurance & Control Manager; International Quality Assurance Lead Auditor for Second and Third Party; Professor and Business Advisor of Quality, Safety, Environment, Risk Management, Food Safety; University Professor and Director of my own organization.

I'm Petroleum Engineer and obtained a master's degree in "General Management"; I did postgraduate studies in Operations Research. I was International Lead Auditor of Quality Management Systems of I.R.C.A. (England), Certification No. A014698 until Dec 2020. I have been working independently since 2008.

AREAS OF COMPETENCES

- Expert in Management Systems related to Quality Assurance and, Environment, Safety/Health Management and Food Safety. Expert in Standards "ISO": Quality (ISO 9001); Environment (ISO 14001); Health and Safety at Work (ISO 45001); System Documentation (ISO 10013); Audits (ISO 19011); Risk Management (ISO 31000); Laboratories (ISO 17025); Quality Plans (ISO 10005); Food Safety (ISO 22000) among others.
- Expert in Operational Planning and Control; Formulation of Management Indicators; Preparation of Manuals; Hazards
 Identification and Risk Assessment in Health and Safety at Work; Identification and Evaluation of Environmental Aspects
 and Impacts; Problem Solving Methodologies related to Management Systems; Quality Costs; Statistical Processes
 Control; Techniques for Decision Making; Sampling Plans; Risk Management; Continuous Improvement, Food Safety,
 among others.
- Lead Auditor, Professor and Business Consultant in Quality Management Systems, Environment, Health and Safety at Work, Food Safety and Risk Management since 1994.
- Middle and High School Math Teacher

COMMONLY AUDITED INDUSTRY SECTORS

Chemical; Drilling and Production of Oil Wells; Construction; Plastics; Cement Manufacturing; Elastomers and Rubber; Laboratories; Building; Metal Products Manufacturing; Food Manufacturing; Engineering Services; Consultancy; Inspections; Design and Research, Food Safety among others.

ACADEMIC TRAINING

- Simón Bolívar University. Caracas Venezuela; Master's Degree in Systems Engineering, Mention: Operations Research
- Central University of Venezuela. Caracas Venezuela; Specialist in Administrative Sciences, Mention: General Management (Postgraduate)
- Central University of Venezuela. Caracas Venezuela; Petroleum Engineer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Quality Global CA (2008-2016) & P Lardieri Engineering (2017 - 2021) (Personal Companies) Caracas, Venezuela

[Escribir texto] [Escribir texto]

Achievements:

- Lead Auditor in around 120 Certification Audits (3rd Part) through "Fondonorma" company, in Quality Management Systems.
- Professor of around 300 courses related to Quality, Safety at Work, Environment and Risks, among others, of 16 hours each, for professionals with evaluations received between "Excellent" and "Very Good".
- Advice to several companies in documenting and implementing management systems in Quality, Safety at Work, Environment and Food Safety under international standards "ISO". The achievements in each case include improve employee skills, decrease re-jobs and returns by an average of 70% and the most important thing was the change of thought from "going from correction to prevention".

2005-2008 INGEDIGIT C.A. Engineering and Systems Company. Caracas Venezuela

Position: Quality, Safety and Hygiene Manager

Achievements achieved:

Have managed, documented and implemented the Quality Management system of the company under the international standard ISO 900

2003-2005 Independent Consultant. Caracas Venezuela **Achievements achieved:**

- Lead Quality, Safety at Work and Food Auditor in around 100 audits (Client-Provider) through the international company SGS for clients such as Exxon Mobil, Avon Cosmetics, Mc Donald's, among others.
- Imparting around 50 Quality Assurance courses through the international company SGS, with excellent evaluations received from the participants.

1991-2002 PDVSA-INTEVEP. Petroleum Research Center. Caracas Venezuela

Position: Manager of Quality Assurance and Control (QA / QC)

Achievements achieved:

- Lead Auditor in more than 500 audits of (Client-Provider) in Quality and around 50 audits in Environment. Also, professor of courses related to Quality Management Systems ISO 9001.
- Responsible for the design and implementation of several programs for continuous improvement of PDVSA suppliers, with 60% failure reduction and 50% cost reduction.

1988-1991 ASINCRO CA. Consulting Engineers. Position: Total Quality Manager 1977-1988 LAGOVEN SA. National Petroleum Company. Position: Reservoir Engineer

CERTIFICATIONS

- International QMS Lead Auditor certified by I.R.C.A. (International Register of Certified Auditors) of England, No. A014698 since 1999 until 2020.
- Technical Expert of the Bolivian Institute for Standardization and Quality (IBNORCA) codes: IAF 2 NACE 6; IAF 12 NACE 20; IAF 14 NACE 22; IAF 17 NACE 25
- ISO 9001 Lead Auditor of IBNORCA IAF Codes 2: 12: 14: 17
- ISO 9001 Lead Auditor of Fondonorma (Certification Body of Management Systems in Venezuela)
- Official Statement of Status of Eligibility. Florida DOE Number: 1000381. Mathematics (Grade 6-12)

ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

- Professor of the Master of Systems of Quality at the Andrés Bello Catholic University, Caracas, Venezuela of the following subjects: a) Standardization Systems b) Analytical Tools for Decision Making.
- Professor of Quality Control, Environment, Safety, Risks since 1994 and freelance Math Teacher for High School.

COMPUTING SKILLS

Word, Excel, Power - Point and Project for Windows

LANGUAGES

Spanish (Fluently); English (Intermediate); Italian (Fluently)

[Escribir texto] [Escribir texto]